
January 25, 2017 

 

Attorney Melanie Bachman 

Acting Executive Director 

Connecticut Siting Council 

Ten Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT 06501 

 

 

Re:  EM-T-Mobile - 077-160812 

 T-Mobile Site ID: CT11365D 

239 East Middle Turnpike, Manchester CT 

Notice of Construction Completion 

 

Dear Attorney Bachman: 

The Connecticut Siting Council ("Council") acknowledged the above referenced T­ Mobile 

Northeast LLC ("T-Mobile") Notice of Exempt Modification on September 2016.  T-Mobile hereby 

notifies the Council that construction was completed as per the requirements set forth in the 

acknowledgement.  

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions, or if you require additional information 

regarding the work completed under this approval. 

 

Sincerely,       

 

Jamie Ford 

Vertical Development LLC 

35 Griffin Rd. S 

Bloomfield, CT 06002                                                                 
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